CAPE MAY POINT ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MINUTES

October 8, 2025
Start Time: 10:00 AM End Time: 10:58 AM

The Environmental Commission of the Borough of Cape May Point was called to order by Chair PM at 10:00
AM and the Open Public Meetings Statement was read. This meeting was held electronically via ZOOM under local
operation guidance from the NJDCA pursuant to P.L. 2020, c. 11. Sandy Alison, Rich Johnson, Mary Lynn Mackenzie,
Paula Massanari, Emelia Oleson, and Tom Reilly were present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
On motion of EO, seconded by RJ, the minutes of the September 10, 2025 EC meeting were approved by all
present.

ON-GOING BUSINESS

Commissioner Liaison Report: SY reported that the new well in the circle is completed and has been tested with
sprinklers. They were able to fit it into the budget and it is complete and functioning. There will be fall
maintenance happening with Public Works (PW) including tree and bush trimming and sidewalk removal in
requested areas. The sidewalk updates will be upcoming on Pearl Ave. Part of the master plan is to have less
sidewalk overall.

This month PW will measure the south end of the lake for mats that will be put in next spring . PM and SY will be
attending a tree conference next week. SY commented that Mickey Riggin uses “Picture This,” an app that
identifies plants and trees including care instructions and how to improve that plant’s health. SY asked the Tree
Committee for feedback on the native tree list and Triangle Park. They suggested the EC go to Heartwood
Consulting. SY contacted the consulting company and is currently waiting to hear back.

Following up from an earlier meeting where the question of stormwater testing was brought up, SY has
determined that phosphorus and nitrogen are what should be tested for at the storm drains. Currently, SY has
been unable to find local labs to do the required testing. SY is planning to return to CleanFlo to see if they are able
to perform the tests. PM suggested reaching out to the Friends of Lake Lily who might have information in their
back files for companies who have done testing in the past. TR will follow up with Friends to inquire about
potential companies.

SY thanked the EC for providing the Fishing Report. It was shared with Borough Commissioners and the Borough
attorney. Prior to the report, it was discussed that if someone was cited for fishing at Lake Lily and it went to court,
there may not be enough on record that the Borough would have to back their position for disallowing fishing. The
attorney reported that the Fishing Report would support the current ban, and if something ever did go to court
that the report would be sufficient to use in the proceedings.

Questions/Feedback for SY:

e EO inquired about the well that was replaced, recalling that there were three wells that needed to be
replaced in total. SY clarified the well that was put in was dug deep enough to sufficiently cover the draw
for the three wells in total. EO asked how deep it was. SY was unsure but will follow up with Bill. TR also
added that Bill mentioned the new well was dug to a depth that would purposely avoid the contaminants
from sprinkler heads.

e SA wondered if the signs for no fishing are in the right places. SA suggested putting them in a designated
opening where people have easy access to fish on the lake. SA pointed out that especially along the east
side of the lake, the signs seem misplaced and not in areas where people would access for fishing. SA



CAPE MAY POINT ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MINUTES

suggested the potential of moving the signs to more appropriate places for visibility. PM noted that right
across from the social club is a place where people fish and doesn’t recall a sign being there.

® SA noted that in the Fishing Report that was submitted, waste receptacles for fishing line had been
included. SA recalled that similar receptacles had been put in at the end of Alexander previously and
people used it for general trash instead. PM clarified the receptacles in the report were simply a part of the
report, and the EC is not moving forward to install the receptacles in any way.

e PM suggested the Borough send out a notice prior to when the lake mats are going to be installed,
informing the residents about their purpose. SY agreed.

e PM also asked about Heartwood Consulting and if they could develop a five year plan. SY didn't talk to
them about a five year plan, just the native tree list and Triangle Park. SY noted that if she does ask for a
five year plan it will likely involve funding. Currently Heartwood is doing the native tree list without
charging the EC. If the EC asks for a five year plan, SY said she expects there would be a charge for that, and
the EC would need a quote and to see if it fits into the budget.

® SY added that conversations with Triad Consulting for the grant proposal regarding lake and stormwater
management are still moving forward. Triad has had meetings with the DEP about the goals for the lake,
and Triad has finished a profile of the project which they have sent to the EC for review.

Invasive Patrol: PM reported that the Invasive Patrol is continuing their Monday work sessions, primarily targeting
autumn clematis removal near the southwest side of the lake. They are very committed to their work, and there
have been no recent changes or updates. Moving forward, PM is going to remove Invasive Patrol from ongoing
business unless there is something specific to discuss

Triangle Park: PM followed up about securing a five year plan. PM asked if there are plans to plant in the fall the
two trees recommended by the Tree Committee—black cherry and sweet gum. SY is expecting to spend
$250-5300 for the trees based on pricing of previous purchases but wasn’t sure if the EC should move forward
with doing so without the five year plan in place. PM responded that because there has been a back and forth on
comfortability with recommendations, PM wanted to know if the EC would like to move forward with the two trees
regardless of the five year plan not being in place.

Two small trees have already been removed, and PM would like to plant these two new trees either in the fall or
spring. PM would like to get tree collars for the trees once they are planted and wondered if there would be the
capacity for PW to provide care in the fall. PM asked if PW could be available to care for the trees until they’re
established (3-6 months). PM is comfortable with the species of trees recommended. SA asked if water is available
at Triangle Park, and PM confirmed that there is a spigot and hose available for watering. However, there is no
irrigation system. SY asked if the EC could agree on the two trees recommended by the Committee and find out
from the place they’d be purchased from when it would be best to plant. PM posed the question of if the EC
should move forward or come back with more information next month on if there is an issue or not.

SA asked if the soil where the trees will be planted has ever been taken to Rutgers for soil testing. SA suggested
submitting soil samples to the Rutgers Cooperative Extension. PM added that she did ask members of the
Committee if they thought the soil and water levels would be correct for the trees, and both Committee members
agreed the trees would be supported by the given soil conditions.

PM called for a vote to approve the purchase of the two trees plus trees collars, with a budget not to exceed
$1000. On motion of RJ, seconded by TR, the purchase of the trees and tree collars was approved by all present.

Planning Board: There was no update from the Planning Board as they did not meet last month. There were also
no dark sky updates.



CAPE MAY POINT ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MINUTES

Mayors’ Monarch Pledge: The 2025 report is due Dec. 1. PM will speak with CL and MLM about the report with
the goal to have a draft of the report ready for the Nov. meeting.

Salem Oak Sign: PM emphasized that the sign looks great now that it is up. PM thanked SY for her efforts in getting
the sign designed and completed. PM also thanked MLM and SA for going to the sign hanging and taking the photo
for the Star and Wave Article. The article is not out yet, but once PM receives the draft she will share it with the EC.
SA suggested putting a stake in to help support the tree since it has a slight lean on the top third portion. PM asked
SY if a stake could be placed to help guide the tree to grow straight.

Native Tree Listing Update: PM and SY will be attending tree training next Thursday in Atlantic City. Attending this
training will enable PM and SY to be a part of the Tree Committee. They hope to be able to ask questions about the
native tree list while in attendance. The native tree list has been put to the public on three separate occasions, but
no comments have been made to add additional trees to the list other than the eastern redbud. SY noted that the
other half of this is how the tree ordinance is implemented and how it is confusing. There are still a lot of
conversations to separate the tree list from the tree ordinance, so it is easier to update in the future rather than
having to reopen the whole ordinance to make changes to the native tree list.

Additional “Keep Off Dunes” sign update: MLM followed up from the last meeting about sending SY an email
about the signs for the dune. SY responded that she will talk to Bill about adding signs at the four beach entrances
that do not currently have them. SY confirmed the signs are on order, and Bill will put them in once they’ve been
received. PM asked if they are the same signs as the ones currently placed. SY confirmed they are the same signs
from DEP that are already installed at the other entrance locations. Bill noted at the dune entrances where
previous signs have been placed, they’ve since been buried from the moving sands of the dunes. MLM added that
due to dune movement some of the the existing signs also seem out of place or too far away from some of the
entrances.

SY commented that the contractor checklist concept can be applied to renters, and that they are looking to have
the dune issue added to that checklist. The hope is that it is available for renters next summer. MLM suggested
adding dogs to the renters list as well. SA mentioned that lighting awareness should be on the renters’ checklist
too. PM noted that currently there is nothing that prohibits people from keeping lights on all night. SA is looking
more for awareness to draw attention to turning lights out via the checklist—SA added there is also potential to
include information on parking and recycling. PM suggested making sure to include no smoking on the beach as
well.

MLM shared that she and TR are working on the letter to go out in the spring for community members and also
one for photographers encouraging them to avoid photo shoots in the dunes. They’ll continue to work over the
winter and have both ready for the spring.

EO asked if there is any value in giving the checklist to the real estate agents for rental properties. SY highlighted
that agents do act as the intermediary between renters and homeowners. SA added that CMPT has a dominant
population of renters versus residents.

NEW BUSINESS

Vote on EC Vice Chair position: The Vice Chair position has been open since PM moved to fulfill the Chairperson
position. PM stated that it is important to have a VC in place especially in the case that PM is unavailable for a
meeting. PM suggested MLM, and it was approved by SY. On motion of RJ, seconded by EO, MLM was approved as
the EC Vice Chair by all present.



CAPE MAY POINT ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MINUTES

CORRESPONDENCE

PM heard that there is some grass required for Dune Day, but due to the government shutdown they are unable to
get a response from the anticipated provider. SY checked with Bill and Kelly, but nobody knows a way to contact
the provider during the period of shutdown as their office and work lines are unavailable. Elaine is going to reach
out for personal contact information. EO added that they may also have a phone number to contact Miller from
the agency serving as the provider. EO will forward the contact information if she has it.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
MLM announced that she is not registered for the lake management course and is currently unable to attend the
session in Nov. where funding was allocated, thus the funding can be available for other uses.

SA shared that she went to Taxpayers’ Meeting and tried to share the giveaways, but not many were taken. SA
arrived and the boxes were empty. There weren’t any books as she expected, so the books weren’t available to
give away. Items that were not given away were placed in a box to be picked up by PW, but they have not been
returned to SY yet. SA noted there were two boxes left. Dave Carrigan said whoever picks the boxes up should ask
for him directly, since they had to be cleared out to a specific spot to make room for an event following the
Taxpayers’ Meeting. SY will follow up with Dave and Bill about where the books were, since they didn’t make it to
the table. RJ recalled seeing the box of books there, originally on the food table, though they were moved to the
outer table where SA set up. Beyond being moved to the outer room, RJ wasn’t sure what happened to the book
boxes after that.

PM announced that she would like the EC to start thinking about priorities for 2026. PM will add an agenda item
for Nov. to begin talking about those priorities. In the meantime, PM will try to pull together a list of
communications the EC typically sends out annually such as mosquitos, dunes, the Mayor’s Monarch Pledge, and
other ongoing correspondence. But, PM would like to begin thinking about things beyond the typical items. PM
expressed her support for the Dark Sky program, and also encouraged the idea of barrier planting to help block
runoff, but is still looking for additional ideas.

PUBLIC PORTION/ADJOURNMENT
On motion of EO, seconded by MLM, the meeting was opened to the public. There was an additional mobile device
logged into the Zoom meeting but when prompted to identify themselves, they chose to stay on mute and did not

comment on the meeting proceedings.

On motion of EO, seconded by RJ, the meeting was adjourned at 10:58 am.

Respectfully submitted, Courtney R. Lacombe, EC Secretary



